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Dear   
 
Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID 51726 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: - 
 
Technology contracts 
 
Your request is set out below: 
 

Trust Technology Supplier Product 
Contract 
Ending Date 

Kent and Medway NHS and Social 
Care Partnership Trust 

Remote consultation system 
provider Lifesize ? ? 

Kent and Medway NHS and Social 
Care Partnership Trust Staff rostering system RLDATIX 

Employee 
Online ? 

Kent and Medway NHS and Social 
Care Partnership Trust 

Computer hardware provider 
(laptops, PCs, smartphones, 
tablets, iPads etc) Samsung ? ? 

Kent and Medway NHS and Social 
Care Partnership Trust 

Patient administration 
system Access UK Rio ? 

Kent and Medway NHS and Social 
Care Partnership Trust 

Computer hardware provider 
(laptops, PCs, smartphones, 
tablets, iPads etc) o2 ? ? 

Kent and Medway NHS and Social 
Care Partnership Trust Electronic patient record Access UK Rio ? 

Kent and Medway NHS and Social 
Care Partnership Trust Cyber security services Trend Micro ? ? 

Kent and Medway NHS and Social 
Care Partnership Trust Bed management system Access UK Rio ? 

 
Please be advised our contracts register can be located on our website at www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-
us/freedom-of-information/contracts-register which should provide you with all relevant information. Also 
please note, remote consultation systems and cyber security services are provided via a national contract 
with NHS England. 
 
I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 

Sent via email  
 

Information Governance & Records Management Department 
Farm Villa  

Hermitage Lane  
Maidstone  

Kent  
ME16 9PH 

 
Tel: 01795 514525 

 
Email:  kmpt.infoaccess@nhs.net 

Website:  www.kmpt.nhs.uk 

 

https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/trust-board/non-executive-directors/
http://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/contracts-register
http://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/contracts-register


 

 

not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department 




